To: North Fast Cambridge AAP
Subject: Re: NECAAP
Date: 06 October 2020 06:35:31

Yes,| am happy for my comments to be published.Thankyou for asking.Fardijah Freedman

On Monday, 5 October 2020, 13:54:52 BST, North East Cambridge AAP
<nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org> wrote:

Dear Fardijah,

Can you confirm if you wish your comments to be registered as part of the consultation on the North
East Cambridge Area Action Plan which is currently open at www.greatercambridgeplanning.ora/nec?
If so, please be aware that your name will be published alongside your comments, but your contact
details and other personal information will not. For this reason we require you to confirm that you
have read and agree to our Privacy Statement.

Please respond to this email to confirm you wish your comments to be registered and that you
consent to your details being used in this way. Please can you also confirm that you would like to be
kept up to date via email, with this and other planning consultations in the future.

If we don’t hear back from you by the 19th October, we will assume you do not wish your comments
to be registered in this way, and we will consider them informal feedback.
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From:

Sent: 03 October 2020 09:26

To: North East Cambridge AAP <nec@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: NECAAP

Dear Sirs/Ladies,What are you doing?Putting a megacity in the Cambridgeshire countryside,thus
ruining the latter?Vitally, WHERE WILL YOU GET ALL THE WATER?Everywhere | look ,| hear of
acquifers ,streams.and rivers drying up.The Milton sewage plant was only recently upgraded,for
£20million,why waste that?Just to move it where there is no infrastructure for it?Total waste of
money,ruining at least four villages in the process. Not to mention the possible legal costs when said
villages start suing for loss of amenity.Not to mention the Marleigh development fiasco,w.hen they
presumably withdraw or sue on finding themselves in the middle of urban sprawl and a sewage
complex.Does anyone really want all this?Yours,Fardijah Freedman

I s | have seen urban sprawl in America -it's awful

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived





